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KUID
PO Box 443101
Moscow, ID 83843

Re:  Carriage of PBS Stations After the Digital Transition

Dear Peter Momill:

Please be advised that under the terms of the NCTA-negotiated deal governing
Time Wamer Cable’s (“TWC™) post-digital transition carriage of PBS stations (the “PBS
Agreement™), TWC has designated your PBS station (the “Station™) as the so-called
“primary” PBS station in the following TWC systems: Moscow/Pullman.

As a result of this designation, TWC will carry both the analog and digital signals
of the Station in the above-referenced systems, in accordance with the terms of the PBS
Agreement. If the Station is entitled to be carried in any TWC systems that are not listed
above, then TWC has not designated the Station as the “primary” PBS station in those
systems and will therefore carry the Station in those systems in accordance with its
election of analog or digital carriage in accordance with thc PBS Agreement.

Please feel free to email or call me at Deena.gibbs@twcable.com or 208-892-
5501 with any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

%fwamﬂq

na M. Gibbs
General Manager

MO, Box 8136
Magoow, [1Y 8R4
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